
Printed: 04-Sep-08, 11:55 AM

Ottawa Rental Amendment

User:  yetmanje

Amendment # :  1Rental #:    366847

Ottawa-Carleton Ultimate Assoc. (Adult)

99 Fifth AVE  # 142

Amended:  04-Sep-08

Ottawa  ON  K1S 5P5 Canada

Amendment Reason:  -----Original Message-----

From: Marcia Morris [mailto:ed@ocua.ca]

Sent: September 04,2008 11:14 AM

To: Yetman, Jennifer

Subject: confirmation: OCUA requests for fields 

Jennifer:

As discussed: we would like to extend Heritage as requested all days but September 11. 

No worries re Millenium- thanks for checking. 

And we will take Nepean Creek on the 3 Sundays from 11:00-13:00.

i) Purpose of Use: 

Function: Not Changed

Description: 2008 Charmaine Hooper

ii) Conditions of Use:

Please read regulations attached.

iii)  Dates and Time of Use:

# of Bookings:  77 Starting:  N/C Ending:  28-Sep-08 Expected:  N/C

Mode Facility Start Date Start Time End Date End Time Function Charge Day

Added 07-Sep-08 07-Sep-0811:00AM  1:00PM $31.66 Charmaine Hooper Fields (Nepean 

Creek Pk - Sports Field-West

Sun ULFR

Added 14-Sep-08 14-Sep-0811:00AM  1:00PM $31.66 Charmaine Hooper Fields (Nepean 

Creek Pk - Sports Field-West

Sun ULFR

Added 28-Sep-08 28-Sep-0811:00AM  1:00PM $31.66 Charmaine Hooper Fields (Nepean 

Creek Pk - Sports Field-West

Sun ULFR

iv) Additional Fees:

v) Payment Method: Damage Deposit:  N/C Payable By:  N/C

The undersigned has read and on behalf of the Licensee agrees to be bound by this Permit/License and the Terms and Conditions contained 

herein and attached hereto, and hereby warrants and represents that he/she executes this Permit/License on behalf of the Licensee and has 

sufficient power, authority and capacity to bind the Licensee with his/her signature.

X:
Signature Signature of Official

Marcia Morris

Ottawa-Carleton Ultimate Assoc. (Adult)

99 Fifth AVE  # 142

Ottawa ON K1S 5P5

Date Date

Business:  613-565-9877    
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Adjustment:  N/C Adj:  N/C

Initial Due:  N/C Initial Pay: N/C

Prior Contract Total:  $2,342.84 Contract Total:  $2,437.82

Statementing:  N/C

AmountDate

$2,342.8410-Jul-08

$94.9804-Sep-08

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
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